From: UT Alert

To: UT Alert
Subject: Timely Warning: Attempted Robbery and Motor Vehicle Theft
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:21:25 PM

In compliance with the "Timely Warning" provisions of the federal Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security
Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act of 1998, the University Police are giving notice of a report of an attempted
robbery/motor vehicle theft.

SYNOPSIS:

The University of Toledo Police Department is investigating an attempted robbery and motor vehicle theft reported
to have occurred in lot 19 at 9:00 p.m. on Sunday, September 25th, 2016 in lot 19. The male victim indicates while
going to his car, he was approached by an unknown male who displayed a firearm and demanded the victim's
automobile. The victim did not cooperate, and the suspect responded by discharging from the firearm one round
into the ground and fleeing in a waiting vehicle. At least one other suspect was believed to be in the fleeing
vehicle. The suspect(s) did not steal the victim's vehicle.

When: Sunday September 25th at 9:00 p.m.
Where: Lot 19 (near engineering building)
Weapons: silver hand gun

Injuries: no

Additional Information:
Possible other suspects were in the suspect vehicle that fled.
The victim reported incident to the police the following afternoon (9/26/2016)

Suspect Description:

Sex: Male

Age:19-21

Race: black

Height: 5'9"

Weight: 150 Ibs

Hair: short

Clothing: Light Grey sweatshirt (with dark blue trim of some kind) and dark sweat pants with a white stripe down
the pant legs

Vehicle: Dark Green older four-door sedan

Anyone with information on this crime is encouraged to contact the University of Toledo Police Department non-
emergency number at 419.530.2601 (emergencies 419.530.2600).

Be sure to sign up for the UT Alert text message and receive text messages for emergencies and class cancellations
due to weather.

As a reminder, The University of Toledo Police Department has partnered with Rave mobile safety to offer the Rave
Guardian smartphone safety app free to UT students and employees. Rave Guardian allows you to stay in touch with
your close friends (Guardians) and notifies them, and the police if you choose, in an emergency providing your
phone's GPS location. Rave Guardian also has a panic button feature allowing you to notify UTPD or 911 at the
touch of a button as well as send text messages to UTPD. Download for free through your smartphone app provider.

Remember: See it! Hear it! Report it!
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